



# School Council Minutes

Meeting Date: 23/6/23

Welcome

Present:

Ameera, Aayan, Haider. Ahmed A, Ahmed M Abdul, Ridhima, Tyla, Arya G

Absent: Brian

Pupil Voice: updates and action needed:

- Councillors fed back on what was needed for a prayer room in school and reported that many pupils would use this facility.
- Concerns over lunchtime – y3/4 would like an adult to help referee their football – currently y5 and 6 are receiving this. Could this be on a rota system so it is fairer?
- Councillors reported that they do not always have time to speak to their class about any concerns – could 5/10 minutes once a week be timetabled for this?

Concerns to be reported to SLT

Date of next meeting: 14<sup>th</sup> July 2023